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To: Clay County School Board Members
From: Tracey Kendrick, Principal

Date: Friday, August 10, 2012

VIA: Robert J‘ohnson, Coordinator of Property
RE: Trade in of a Priport DX4542 Copier

We have purchased a new copier and have a riso that we would like to trade in. The information on the
machines is as follows: H

Model:

CCSB Number:
Serial Number:
Acquisition Date:
Acquisition Cost:

Reason for Trade-in:

Model:

Serial number:
Vendor:

Cost of New Copier:

Method of Payment:

Copiers To Be Traded-In:

Priport DX4542

93251

N167060024

08/23/2007

3318.00

Warranty went out, riso not cost effective

Copier to be Purchased:

Ricoh MPC4502 Color Copier

Do not have until the new copier arrives
Copyfax .
4,797.00

0100 5100 0641 0411 1523 = 4268.56
04205100 0641 0411 4013 = 528.44
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TO: Clay County School Board Members
FROM: Margaret Schulze, Coordinator of Payroll
DATE: August 2, 2012

VIA:  Robert Johnson, Coordinator of Property
Subject: TRADE-IN REQUEST
We have purchased a new copier and would like to trade-in the old one.

information of both machines is as follows:

Copier to be traded-in:

Model: RICOH AFICIO 1045P

CCSB Number: 80452

Acquisition Date: 1/08/2004

Acquistion Cost:: © $2,000.00

Reasons for Trade-In: Maintenance repairs are frequent and some major

features are not able to be repaired.

Allowance for Trade-In:  First 10,000 copies free

Item to be purchased: Copier

Model: RICOH MP 3352SP
Vendor: Copyfax

Cost: $3,447.00

Method of Payment: Purchase Order

PC: Sonya Findley



